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b) Construction dust not an issue as measures will be put place to mitigate. 
c) Operational AQ increase in HGV% not an issue. Therefore, AQ won’t raise above 

thresholds. Modelled 55 properties, modelled with scheme, no exceedances in AQ 
(NO2 levels). 

d) Final figure AQ presented in ES. 
58 – High Peak does not agree with AQ as Tintwistle on limit already. Not addressed 

these routes. 
explains the three triggers used and the locations based upon previous traffic data. If 

figures change then additional locations will need to be assessed as pre the triggers. 

 

60 – When AQN data produced Arcadis will share with stakeholder group prior to 18th of 
June. 

Arcadis 

66 Next meeting proposed week commencing 13th of August.  

 



















     
Sent: 17 December 2020 07:40 
To: Trans_Pennine_Scheme <Trans_Pennine_Scheme@highwaysengland.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: Highways England Response - A57 Link Roads Consultation 
 
Thanks for getting back to me but due to the time delay I sent it back to Highways England instead. 
 
From: Trans_Pennine_Scheme <Trans_Pennine_Scheme@highwaysengland.co.uk>  
Sent: 16 December 2020 18:26 
To:    
Cc: Trans_Pennine_Scheme <Trans_Pennine_Scheme@highwaysengland.co.uk> 
Subject: Highways England Response - A57 Link Roads Consultation 
 

   
 
Thank you for your email of 30 November 2020 to our scheme inbox regarding the 
A57 Link Roads project. 
 
The return address is as follows: 
2000 Cathedral Square, 
Cathedral Hill, 
Guildford, 
GU2 7YL 
 
It is possible that due to our privacy settings, the attachment within your original 
email may not have been sent properly. Please can I kindly ask that you re-send the 
attachment you referred to regarding nearby land assets. 
 
Thank you for your interest in the A57 Link Roads scheme. If there is anything else 
we can help you with please email trans_pennine_scheme@highwaysengland.co.uk, 
or call the team on 0300 470 5103. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 
 

  
   

A57 Link Roads 
Regional Investment Programme (RIP) North West 
Highways England | 3 Piccadilly Place | Manchester | M1 3BN  
Mobile:  
Web: http://www.highwaysengland.co.uk 
 
 
 

     
Sent: 30 November 2020 14:53 

   
Subject: Area at A57, Mottram Ref LIQ/1510/2020 
 



Hi 
 
I have a completed land referencing document in respect of the above scheme, as the paperwork 
came to me scanned could you please confirm the return address as I don’t have the pre paid 
envelope. 
 
Whilst we have no land interests in that area I have included a plan of near-by land assets. As a 
transport body, we will also have road side assets such as traffic lights and signalling equipment in 
that area. 
 
Regards 
 

  
  

Transport for Greater Manchester 
2 Piccadilly Place, Manchester, M1 3BG 
 






